Yamhlill County
Public Works Department

2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville Oregon 97128
Ph. 503-434-7373 Fax. 503-435-2699 E-Mail heathr@co.yamhill.or.us

Russ Heath Shop Supervisor

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 5, 2019

TO:  Board of Commissioners
Ken Huffer, County Administrator
Justin Hogue, Business Services Director
Keri Hinton, Carolina Rook

FROM: Russ Heath
SUBJECT: Roller / Compactor Purchase

Public Works budgeted to purchase a new asphalt roller this fiscal year. Our newest roller in the fleet is 17
years old and has been used heavily on gravel roads. We plan to keep the old roller and continue to use it on gravel
roads. The new machine we are requesting to purchase will be used primarily on asphalt.

We looked at several rollers including a used machine that Clackamas County offered for sale. After several
months of research, we decided that a new Caterpillar CB7 a 7-ton roller would best fit our needs.

List price for the new Caterpillar CB7 is $155,989.00. Peterson Caterpillar of Hillsboro is offering the CB7
roller at a Sourcewell Member discount of -19%. Our Source Well Purchasing member # is 47575. The dealer is also
offering an additional discount of $8,000.00. Final price of $111,990.

Based on the information above I would like to recommend purchasing the Caterpillar CB7 roller from Peterson
Caterpillar for $111,990, and request approval from the Board of Commissioners.

Funds for this purchase would be $111,990 from the Public Works portion of the Motor Vehicle Replacement
Fund as budgeted.

Thank You.

Russ Heath
Public Works Shop Supervisor

Accepted by Yamhil County
Board of Commissioners on
4 ‘3/14 by Board Order
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